From: Lowe Taryne D

Sent: 09 March 2009 16:06

To: Sylvester Sharmila

Subject: FW: Clause 46 Changes

Attachments: Change Control Process.pdf; tie Change Orders.pdf
for info

From: Lowe Taryne D

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 4:04 PM

To: 'John Casserly'

Cc: Hudson Steve; Beattie Steve; Mike Mann
Subject: Clause 46 Changes

John,

For clarity can you please confirm the contents of the attached tie letters, since these seem to contradict
arrangements which have been developed over time through the Contract:-

1) tie want to be notified for each and every Change in advance of the works and are now insisting that no Changes
are to be carried out until a tie Change Order has been issued (i.e. currently circa 3000 outstanding and where parties
cant agree the contents of the estimate then the dispute resolution procedure applies etc)?

2) tie wish to revert to the original method of submitting CC Estimates whereby they are not to be submitted weekly
with the weekly reports (as previously agreed) but individually for each and every event under separate covering
letter?

Upon confirmation | will instruct the site teams accordingly, although this is concerning especially when
considering the unprecedented delays to programme that item 1) will cause (i.e. teams will now stand down and await
tie Change Order before commencing any Change item).

Regards,

Taryne Lowe
Acting Commercial Manager
Carillion Utility Services

Direct
Mobile

Email: taryne.lowe@carillionplc.com
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